



# Gwinnett County District Attorney's Office Resource Guide

Patsy Austin-Gatson District Attorney

# Dear Gwinnett County Community members,

I am thrilled to introduce
the Gwinnett County District
Attorney Resource Guide - a
comprehensive resource
created to better inform and
support our local community.
As your District Attorney, it is my
utmost priority to ensure the safety
and well-being of our residents,
and this guide is a significant step
towards achieving that goal.

Our community is diverse and vibrant, and we recognize our residents have various needs and challenges. This guide serves as a valuable tool to connect you with the numerous resources available right here in Gwinnett County.

resources available right here in Gwinnett County.

Whether you are seeking assistance with legal matters, access to healthcare, support for victims, educational opportunities, or a variety of other services, this guide will point you in the right direction.

We encourage you to share this guide with your family, friends, and neighbors, as it may be of great help to those in need in our community. By fostering a supportive and informed community, we can work together to build a stronger and safer Gwinnett County for everyone.

We extend our sincere gratitude to all the individuals and organizations who contributed to the creation of this resource guide. Your dedication to our community is truly commendable, and your efforts will undoubtedly make a positive impact on the lives of our residents.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or require further assistance. Together, we can make Gwinnett County a place where everyone thrives and finds the support they need.

Warm regards,

Patsy Austin-Gatson
District Attorney
Gwinnett Judicial Circuit

( ) Chuly - Beton

# **Table of Contents**

Mental Health	5
Identification Services	9
Family and Children Services	10
Substance Abuse	11
General Healthcare	14
GED/Vocational Services	18
Education Support and Tutoring Services	19
Job Training and Employment Services	20
Legal Services	23
Food and Clothing	25
Financial, Utility, and Rental Assistance	30
Housing Assistance	33
Veteran Resources	36
Other	37
Prevention and Interventions	39
Hotlines	40

<sup>\*</sup>The organizations mentioned may offer additional services to assist residents in navigating various aspects of life.

# **Mental Health**

# **Atlanta Family Counseling Center**

190 Camden Hill Road, Suite A | Lawrenceville 770.513.8988 AtlantaFamilyCounselingCenter.com

# Beacon Place/psychosocial rehabilitation

David O. Crews Center 1020 Lakes Parkway | Lawrenceville 678.209.2484 | Fax: 678.212.6303

# **Carroll Counseling Center**

2550 Hamilton Mill Road, Suite 13 | Buford 770.831.9874 PCLPC@CarrollCounselingCenter.com CarrollCounselingCenter.com

#### Catholic Charities Atlanta — Lilburn

St. John Neumann Catholic Church 801 Tom Smith Road | Lilburn 404.733.3527 CatholicCharitiesAtlanta.org

#### **Celebration Christian Counseling**

1446 Calvin Davis Circle, #200 | Lawrenceville 770.271.9888 Info@CelebrationChristianCounseling.org CelebrationChristianCounseling.org Monday – Thursday, 10:00am – 4:00pm

# Clinic for Education, Treatment and Prevention of Addiction, Inc.

6020 Dawson Boulevard, Suite I | Norcross Main: 770.662.0249 | Fax: 770.449.5023 CETPA.org

New patients admitted Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 8:00am

### **Emotions Anonymous**

Info@EmotionsAnonymous.org EmotionsAnonymous.org

# Family Recovery, Inc. — Lawrenceville

1884 Lawrenceville Suwanee Road | Lawrenceville 770.535.1073 FamilyRecovery.com

### **Five Points/Peer Support**

David O. Crews Center 1020 Lakes Parkway | Lawrenceville 678,209,2480

### Georgia Crisis and Access Line 24/7

1.800.715.4225 MyGCAL.com

# Georgia Department of Behavioral Health & Development Disabilities

2 Peachtree Street NW | Atlanta 404.657.2332 Virginia.Dixon@DBHDD.GA.gov

#### **Good Samaritan Health Center of West Gwinnett**

5949 Buford Highway | Norcross 678.280.6630 GoodSamGwinnett.org

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday, 8:00am – 4:00pm | Thursday, noon – 7:00pm | Friday, 8:00am – 3:00pm | First and third Saturdays, 8:00am – noon

# **Gwinnett Psychiatry**

170 Camden Hill Road, Suite C | Lawrenceville 678.226.2295 GwinnettPsychiatry.com

# **Hispanic Counseling Center**

3545 Cruse Road, Suite 309E | Lawrenceville 678.548.8468

### **Lanier Counseling Services**

359-A Peevy Street | Buford 770.271.9442 LanierCounseling.com

# **Lawrenceville Outpatient Center**

175 Gwinnett Drive | P.O. Box 687 | Lawrenceville Main: 678.209.2411 | Fax: 678.212.6306

#### **New Beginnings**

1585 Old Norcross Road, Suite 203 | Lawrenceville 770.831.1799
NewBeginningsMinistries.com

#### **Norcross Outpatient Center**

5030 Georgia Belle Court, Suite 2036 | Norcross Main: 678.209.2745 | Fax: 678.212.6321

#### **North Pines Center**

3355 Medlock Bridge Road | Norcross 770.449.1111 NorthPinesCenter.com

### Northside Hospital Duluth 24/7

3620 Howell Ferry Road | Duluth 678.312.6800 Northside.com

#### Northside Hospital Gwinnett 24/7

100 Medical Center Boulevard | Lawrenceville 678.312.1000 Northside.com

#### **Pathway Center to Psychotherapy**

4530 South Berkeley Lake Road, Suite B | Norcross 770.446.5642 PathwayCenter.com

#### **Piedmont Eastside Medical Center 24/7**

1700 Medical Way | Snellville 770.979.0200 Piedmont.org

#### **Plutonic Immersive Mental Health Services**

107 Technology Parkway #506 | Peachtree Corners 929.213.3548
JSHU@PlutoNic.co

#### The Progress Place, Inc.

4775 Jimmy Carter Boulevard, Unit 300 | Norcross 678.894.0288 Info@ProgressPlace.net ProgressPlace.net

# SBS Psychological Associates — Dacula

2078 Teron Trace, #250 | Dacula 678.205.0838 HealGrowEmpower.com

# **Stonewall Psychological Associates**

625-A Beaver Ruin Road | Lilburn 678.318.1730 StonewallPsychological.com

# Summit Ridge 24/7

250 Scenic Highway | Lawrenceville Main: 678.442.5800 | Admissions: 678.442.5858 SummitRidgeHospital.net



### The Road to Recovery Inc.

320 West Pike Street, Suite 201 | Lawrenceville 678.985.8211 RdToRecovery.com

#### **View Point Health**

175 Gwinnett Drive | Lawrenceville 678.209.2411 MyViewPointHealth.org

# **Identification Services**

### **Georgia Department of Driver Services — Norcross**

2211 Beaver Ruin Road | Norcross 678.413.8400

Tuesday - Friday, 7:30am - 6:30pm | Saturday, 7:30am - noon

#### Gwinnett Vital Records — Probate Court

75 Langley Drive | Lawrenceville 770.882.8100

#### **Lawrenceville Driver Services Customer Center**

310 Hurricane Shoals Road | Lawrenceville 678.413.8400

Tuesday - Friday, 7:30am - 6:30pm | Saturday, 7:30am - noon

#### **Social Security Office**

4365 Shackleford Road | Norcross 1.800.772.1213 | TTY: 1.800.325.0778

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday, 9:00am - 4:00pm Wednesday, 9:00am - noon

# **Family and Children Services**

#### **Covenant Counseling & Family Resource Center**

2219 Scenic Drive | Snellville 770.985.0837 GwinnettCounty.com

# **Department of Family and Children Services Gwinnett**

95 Constitution Boulevard | Lawrenceville

Main: 678.518.5500 | Fax: 678.377.3705 | CPS Central Intake Center:

1.855.422.4453 | Customer Contact Center: 1.877.423.4746

DFCS.Georgia.gov | Gateway.GA.gov

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm

#### **Families First**

5151 Brook Hollow Parkway, Suite 205 | Norcross 404.541.3040 FamiliesFirst.org

### Family Recovery Inc.

2940 Horizon Park Drive, Suite C | Suwanee 770.535.1073 FamilyRecovery.com

#### Kate's Club

1190 W Druid Hills Drive NE, Suite T80 | Atlanta 404.347.7619 KatesClub.org

#### **Mosaic Georgia**

Sexual Assault and Child Advocacy Center 770.497.9122 | Free Crisis Line: 866.900.6019 MosaicGeorgia.org

# **Noor Family Services**

P.O. Box 3204 | Suwanee 470.589.7751 NoorFamilyServices.com

#### Raksha, Inc.

P.O. Box 12337 | Atlanta

Main: 404.876.0670 | Fax: 404.876.4525

Toll Free: 1.866.725.7423 Raksha@Raksha.org

Raksha.org

#### Ser Familia

1424 North Brown Road, Suite 300| Lawrenceville

Main: 678.363.3079 | Fax: 678.574.0104

Info@SerFam.org SerFamilia.org

# Single Parent Alliance & Resource Center

100 Castor Drive | Norcross 678.964.7209 Info@SingleParent411.org

#### Tapestri, Inc.

3939 Lavista Road, Suite E | Tucker 404.299.2185 tapestri@tapestri.org Tapestri.org

# Substance Abuse

#### **Angel House of Georgia**

838 Maple Street | Gainesville 770.572.7945 | Info@AngelHouseOfGeorgia.org AngelHouseOfGeorgia.org

Monday – Friday, 9:00am – 5:00pm

# Clinic for Education, Treatment and Prevention of Addiction, Inc.

6020 Dawson Boulevard, Suite I | Norcross Main: 770.662.0249 | Fax: 770.449.5023

CETPA.org

New patients admitted Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 8:00am

# District 16C and 16D Alcoholics Anonymous Central Office

District 16C: P.O. Box 107 | Buford District 16D: P.O. Box 70 | Lawrenceville

AA Central Office: 270 Peachtree Street, Suite 1060 | Atlanta Central Office: 404.525.3178 | District16C@GwinnettAA.org |

District16D@GwinnettAA.org GwinnettAA.org | AAAtlanta.org

### **East End Area of Narcotics Anonymous**

319 Grayson Highway | Lawrenceville Hotline: 678.973.6748 | Info@EEAscna.org EEAscna.org

#### **Good Landing Recovery**

256 McMillan Road | Dacula 770.624.2728 GoodLandingRecovery.com

#### **Good Samaritan Ministries**

P.O. Box 321 | Buford 770.271.9888

#### **KickStart Residential Addiction Treatment**

Gainesville 770.539.4946 KickStartRecovery.org

#### **Lightway Women's Recovery**

Navigate Recovery Wellness 52 Gwinnett Drive, Suite A | Lawrenceville 678.250.3511 | Info@LightwayRecovery.org LightwayRecovery.org

Monday - Friday, 9:00am - 5:00pm

#### Mariposa Recovery

5051 Peachtree Corners Circle | Norcross 678.395.3747 | Info@MariposeRecovery.org MariposaRecovery.com

### **Navigate Recovery**

52 Gwinnett Drive, Suite A | Lawrenceville, GA 30046 678.743.1808 | Info@NavigateRecovery.org NavigateRecoveryGwinnett.org

#### **Quinn House**

555 Hurricane Shoals Road | Lawrenceville 770.962.0470 TheQuinnHouse.com

Monday - Friday, 9:00am - 4:00pm

# Rise Up Recovery Residences

405 Philip Boulevard | Lawrenceville 678.439.8841 RiseUpRecovery.org

# **Step by Step Recovery, Inc.**

191 Plainview Drive, Suite 3 | Lawrenceville Main: 678.377.2323 or 678.377.5624 | Fax: 678.377.0277 Staff@StepByStepRecovery.org StepByStepRecovery.org Monday - Friday, 10:00am - 5:00pm

#### **Summit Ridge 24/7**

250 Scenic Highway | Lawrenceville Main: 678.442.5800 | Admissions: 678.442.5858 SummitRidgeHospital.net

#### **View Point Health**

175 Gwinnett Drive | Lawrenceville 678.209.2411 MyViewPointHealth.org

# **General Healthcare**

#### **Buford Health Center**

2755 Sawnee Avenue | Buford Main: 770.614.2401 | Fax: 770.614.2449 GNRHealth.com

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm

### Comprehensive Woman's OB/GYN

3630 Savannah Place Drive, Building 100 Suite B | Duluth 678.474.0203 AWHG.org

# Dementia & Alzheimers Care Savannah Plantation Personal Care Homes

102 Level Creek Road | Buford 770.271.8723 SavannahPlantation.com

# Día de la Mujer Latina, Inc. (Day of the Latin American Woman)

3209 Dunlin Lake Road | Lawrenceville Main: 770.814.8790 | Fax: 770.717.0034 | DML.Atlanta@gmail.com DiaDeLaMujerLatina.org

#### Diabetes "You Can Win" Foundation, INC

2245 Wisteria Drive SW | Snellville 678.837.4024 DiabetesYouCanWin.org



### Four Corners Primary Care Center — Lawrenceville

175 Gwinnett Drive, Suite 213 | Lawrenceville Main: 770.806.2928 | Fax: 888.412.1761

FCPCHealth.com

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm

### Four Corners Primary Care Center — Norcross

5300 Oakbrook Parkway, Building 100, Suite 130 | Norcross

Main: 770.806.2928 | Fax: 888.412.1761

FCPCHealth.com

Monday – Friday, 7:00am – 5:00pm | Closes at 1:00pm the last Friday of every month

# Georgia Department of Human Services Division of Aging Services

47 Trinity Avenue | Atlanta Main: 404.657.5258 | Toll-Free: 1.866.552.4464 Aging.DHR.Georgia.gov

# Georgia Health Department — East Metro Health District

2570 Riverside Parkway | Lawrenceville Main: 770.339.4260 | Fax: 770.339.2334 Info@EastMetroHealth.com

# **Georgia Prostate Cancer Coalition**

404.925.5139 GeorgiaProstateCC.com

#### **Good Samaritan Health Center of East Gwinnett**

4864 Jimmy Carter Boulevard | Norcross 770.806.0162 GoodSamGwinnett.org

Monday and Tuesday, 8:00am - 4:00pm | Wednesday, noon - 7:00pm | Thursday, 8:00am - 4:00pm | Friday, 8:00am - 3:00pm | Second Saturday of every month, 8:00am - noon

#### **Good Samaritan Health Center of West Gwinnett**

5949 Buford Highway | Norcross 678.280.6630 GoodSamGwinnett.org

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday, 8:00am – 4:00pm | Thursday, noon – 7:00pm | Friday, 8:00am – 3:00pm | First and third Saturday, 8:00am – noon

### **Greenleaf Family Centers**

4775 Jimmy Carter #300 | Norcross 678.894.0288 Talogan@FamilyCenters.info

#### Hope Clinic, Inc.

121 Langley Drive | Lawrenceville 770.685.1300 HopeClinicGwinnett.info info@HopeClinicGwinnett.info

#### **Lawrenceville Health Center**

455 Grayson Highway, Suite 300 | Lawrenceville Main: 770.339.4283 | Fax: 770.237.3589 GNRHealth.com

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm

# **Live Healthy Gwinnett**

75 Langley Drive | Lawrenceville 770.822.3197 LiveHealthyGwinnett@GwinnettCounty.com

#### MedCura Health Clinic

5582 Memorial Drive | Stone Mountain Main: 404.298.8998 | TTY: 404.288.4915 Medcura.org

#### **Norcross Health Center**

5030 Georgia Belle Court | Norcross Main: 770.638.5700 | Fax: 770.279.5883

GNRHealth.com

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm

### **Northside Hospital Duluth 24/7**

3620 Howell Ferry Road | Duluth 678.312.6800 Northside.com

# **Northside Hospital Gwinnett 24/7**

100 Medical Center Boulevard | Lawrenceville 678.312.1000 Northside.com

### **Pediatric & Primary Care Clinica**

Union 5151 Brook Hollow Parkway, Suite 145 | Norcross 770.246.9404 ClinicaUnion.net

#### **Piedmont Eastside Medical Center 24/7**

1700 Medical Way | Snellville 770.979.0200 Piedmont.org

# Re-Entry Health Insurance Program/ ACA Advisors LLC 24/7

770.604.1911 ACA-Jail.com



# HyOx/Hyperbaric oxygen therapy

500 Medical Center Boulevard, Suite 170 | Lawrenceville 678.672.1640 Hyox.com

#### Walmart Health - Suwanee

3245 Lawrenceville-Suwanee Road, Suite 100 | Suwanee 678.288.3768

# **GED/Vocational Services**

### **Creative Enterprises, Inc.**

701 Hi Hope Lane | Lawrenceville Main: 770.962.3908 | Fax: 770.962.6624 | Info@CreativeEnterprises.org CreativeEnterprises.org

Monday - Friday, 8:30am - 4:30pm

#### **NSPIRE Center**

1305 Lakes Parkway, Suite 121 | Lawrenceville Toll Free: 1.800.775.9020 | Assist@NSPIREOutreach.org NSPIREOutreach.org

# **Education Support and Tutoring Services**

#### **Buford Head Start Pre-K**

84 Maddox Road | Buford 770.271.8345

#### Club Drive Head Start/ Pre-K

1494 Pleasant Hill Road | Duluth 770 279 9888

#### Norcross Head Start/Pre-K

5030 Georgia Belle Court | Norcross 678.225.5427

# Easter Seals of North Georgia -**Early Head Start/Head Start**

4335 Steve Revnolds Boulevard | Norcross 770.674.5513

# Sugarloaf Head Start

2840 Sugarloaf Parkway | Lawrenceville 770.513.1000

# Corners Outreach — Elementary Tutoring

1854 Shackleford Court, Suite 100 | Norcross 833 6CO RNFR Info@CornersOutreach.org

#### **Early Childhood/Special Education Programs**

Gwinnett County Public Schools Instructional Support Center 437 Old Peachtree Road, NW, Building 200 | Suwanee GCPSK12.org/EarlyChildhood-SpecialEducation 678.301.7244

# **Gwinnett County Public Library - K-12 Tutoring**

Tutor.com Learning Site Live Tutoring Support available daily from 12:00pm - 8:00pm LHH.Tutor.com

# **Gwinnett Building Babies' Brains - 0-5yr Old Tutoring**

Gwinnett County Public Schools | Suwanee Info@BuildingBabiesBrains.com BuildingBabiesBrains.com

# Latin American Association – Youth Educational Success

Lawrenceville Outreach Center 308 North Clayton Street | Lawrenceville 678.205.1018 TheLAA.org

#### **Mental Wellness Advisors**

Mental Health Trainings/Consultations Marti.Vogt@yahoo.com 404.431.2676

# Job Training and Employment Services

# **AIM Staffing**

558 Old Norcross Road | Lawrenceville Main: 678.407.2300 | Fax: 678.407.2307 | ContactUs@AIMStaffing.net AIMStaffing.net

#### Asociación Latinoamericana

2750 Buford Highway | Atlanta 404.638.1800 TheLAA.org

### **Chosen People Opportunity Center, Inc.**

P.O. Box 466624 | Lawrenceville 678.824.2762 | Info@ChosenPeopleOC.com ChosenPeopleOC.com

### **Creative Community Services**

1650 Oakbrook Drive, Suite 445 | Norcross Main: 770.469.6226 | Fax: 770.469.6210 CCSGeorgia.org

#### Creative Enterprises, Inc.

701 Hi Hope Lane | Lawrenceville

Main: 770.962.3908 | Fax: 770.962.6624 | Info@CreativeEnterprises.org

CreativeEnterprises.org

Monday - Friday, 8:30am - 4:30pm

### **Employment Program**

David O. Crews Center 1020 Lakes Parkway | Lawrenceville Main: 678.209.2477 | Fax: 678.212.6341

# **Express Employment Professionals**

1695 Duluth Highway, Suite A | Lawrenceville 618.475.1010 ExpressPros.com

# Georgia Department of Labor Vocational Rehabilitation Services — Norcross

2211 Beaver Ruin Road, Suite 160 | Norcross 770.729.5400 GVS.Georgia.gov

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm

# Georgia Fatherhood Program

1.877.423.4746 ChildSupport.Georgia.gov/Fatherhood-Program

#### **Goodwill Career Center**

1502 Pleasant Hill Road | Duluth 770.564.2447 Goodwilling.org

Monday – Wednesday, 9:00am – 5:00pm | Thursday, 9:00am – 7:00pm | Friday, 9:00am – 4:00pm | Saturday, 10:00am – 2:00pm

#### Just People, Inc.

1412 Oakbrook Drive | Norcross

Main: 770.441.1188 | Fax: 770.441.7506 | Contact@JustPeople.org

JustPeople.org

# **Lilburn Cooperative Ministry**

5329 Five Forks Trickum Road | Lilburn

Main: 770.931.8333 | Fax: 770.931.0392 | Kay@LilburnCoop.org

LilburnCoop.org

Ministry hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 10:00am - 2:00pm

Thrift store hours: Monday - Friday, 9:00am - 7:00pm

and Saturday, 9:00am - 6:00pm

### **Neighborhood Cooperative Ministries**

500 Pinnacle Court, Suite 510 | Norcross

Main: 770.263.0013

OurNCM.org

Client hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 10:00am - 2:00pm |

Tuesday, 6:00pm - 8:00pm | Saturday, 10:00am - noon

Doors open 30 minutes prior to each shift.

Donation hours: Monday – Friday, 9:00am – 4:00pm | Tuesday, 9:00am – 7:00pm | Saturday, 10:00am – noon

### **Purple**

1958 Cruse Road | Lawrenceville 678.572.6856 | 678.325.2370 PurpleTreatment.com

# **United Staffing**

268 West Pike Street, Suite C | Lawrenceville Main: 770.338.0700 | Fax: 770.338.1838 UnitedStaffingService.com/Apply-For-A-Job

Monday - Thursday, 8:00am - 5:00pm | Friday, 8:00am - 4:30pm

#### **WorkSource Atlanta Regional – Gwinnett**

3885 Crestwood Parkway, Suite 200 | Duluth Main: 678.268.6610 | Fax: 770.806.2035

AtlantaRegional.org/Workforce-Economy/Services-For-Job-Seekers/

Career-Resource-Centers

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm

#### **WorkSource Atlanta Regional – Gwinnett Tech**

5150 Sugarloaf Parkway, Building 100 | Lawrenceville

Main: 678.226.6664 | Fax: 770.685.1267

AtlantaRegional.org/Workforce-Economy/Services-For-Job-Seekers/

Career-Resource-Centers

Monday - Thursday, 8:00am - 6:00pm | Friday, 8:00am - 4:00pm

# **Legal Services**

#### **Atlanta Legal Aid Society**

324 West Pike Street, Suite 200 | Lawrenceville 678.376.4545 AtlantaLegalAid.org

#### **Court Services**

318 West Pike Street | Lawrenceville Main: 678.209.2505 | Fax: 678.212.6307

#### **Family Law Clinic**

Appointments - 678.376.4545 GwinnettFamilyLawClinic.org

# Family Law Information Class

Free class offered twice a month for individuals representing themselves in divorce, legitimation, child support, or custody cases. GwinnettFLIC.Eventbrite.com

# Family Violence Project

678.376.9844

# **Gwinnett Pro Bono Project**

324 West Pike Street, Suite 200 | Lawrenceville Main: 678.376.4545 | Fax: 678.407.6459

Monday – Friday, 9:00am – 5:00pm Sponsored by Gwinnett Bar Association and Atlanta Legal Aid

### **Gwinnett Public Benefits Project**

678.407.6469 Gwinnettflc.AtlantaLegalAid.org

#### **Lawrenceville Parole Office**

595 Old Norcross Road, Suite E | Lawrenceville 678.636.9212

#### **Lawrenceville Probation Office**

410 West Oak Street | Lawrenceville Main: 770.339.2222 | Fax: 770.339.2387

# Monday – Friday, 8:00am – 4:30pm

#### **Southeast Corrections — Duluth**

3195 Buford Highway, Suite 2 | Duluth Main: 770.622.0451 | Fax: 770.622.0453 SECorrections.com

#### Southeast Corrections - Lawrenceville

33 South Clayton Street, Suite 300 | Lawrenceville Main: 404.410.2555 | Fax: 404.410.2546 SECorrections.com

#### Southeast Corrections - Snellville

2151 Fountain Drive, Suite 105 | Snellville Main: 470.226.5240 | Fax: 470.226.5241 SECorrections.com



# **Food and Clothing**

# **Buford Family Seventh-Day Adventist Church**

5106B Bristol Industrial Way, Suite 100 | Buford 678.292.5954 | BufordFamilySDAChurch@gmail.com BufordFamilySDA.org

# **City Bridges**

NewCityChurch.net/Ministries/Impact-Outreach/Food-Pantry

# City of Hope Global Mission & Community Outreach Ministry, Inc.

182 Hunter Street | Norcross 770.448.5475 HMBChurch.net COHResourceCenter@HMBChurch.net



# **Community Food Center**

1979 Parker Court, Suite D | Stone Mountain 678.553.5994

### **Community Food Pantry**

615 Oak Street, Suite E | Gainesville 678.316.1161 | CFoodPantry@Gmail.com CommunityFoodPantry.net

Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday, noon – 1:30pm Clients are eligible to receive a three to five-day supply of groceries and toiletries every 30 days. Photo ID and USDA application required.

#### **Cross Pointe Church**

1800 Satellite Boulevard | Duluth 678.812.4500 CrossPointeChurch.com

### **Care Pointe Food Pantry**

Distribution hours: Wednesday and Saturday, 9:30am – 12:30pm Donation hours: Tuesday and Friday, 9:00am – 11:30am Valid photo ID and proof of address required.

### **Chosen People Opportunity Center, Inc.**

P.O. Box 466624 | Lawrenceville 678.824.2762 | Info@ChosenPeopleOC.com ChosenPeopleOC.com

# **Duluth Cooperative Ministries — Hands of Christ**

3395 Fox Street | P.O. Box 1974 | Duluth 770.623.9563 | Info@DuluthCo-op.org DuluthCo-op.org

Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 10:00am - 2:00pm

# **Exodus Outreach, Inc.**

P.O. Box 521 | Buford 770.945.9064

### **Eyes of Love Lighthouse Mission Inc.**

332 South Hill Street, Suite B | Buford 678.765.8520

Monday - Thursday, 9:00am - 4:00pm

# Faith Project, Inc.

P.O. Box 769 | Snellville 770.733.8859

#### First Lawrenceville Baptist Church

165 South Clayton Street | Lawrenceville 770.963.5121 | Info@lawrencevilleFBC.org LawrencevilleFirst.org

#### **Gwinnett Senior Services Center**

567 Swanson Drive | Lawrenceville 678.377.4150 GwinnettSeniorServices.com

#### **Hamilton Mill United Methodist Church**

1450 Pine Road | Dacula 770.271.8855 | Info@HMUMC.org HMUMC.org

Saturday, 8:00am - 10:30am

# **Hebron Church Food Pantry**

202 Hebron Church Road | Dacula 770.962.3671 HebronChurch.org

# Helping Mamas, Inc.

4487 Park Drive, Suite A1 | Norcross 770.985.8010 Main Client Number HelpingMamas.org Info@HelpingMamas.org

#### **Impact Church**

3594 Centerville Highway | Snellville P.O. Box 390820 Main: 770.979.7079 Ext. 404

Fax: 770.979.9889 ImpactGwinnett.com

Info@ImpactGwinnett.com

#### Lawrenceville Cooperative Ministry, Inc.

52 Gwinnett Drive, Suite C | P.O. Box 1328 | Lawrenceville

Main: 770.339.7887 | Fax: 770.339.6161 |

LawrencevilleCoop@Gmail.com

LawrencevilleCo-op.org

Donation hours: Monday, 9:00pm – 7:00pm | Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00am – 1:00pm | Wednesday and Friday,9:00am – noon | Saturday, 10:00am – 11:30am Distribution hours: Monday, 5:00pm – 7:00pm |

Wednesday and Friday, 9:00am - noon

#### **Lawrenceville First Baptist Church**

165 Clayton Street, SE | Lawrenceville 770.963.5121 LawrencevilleFBC.org Office@LawrencevilleFBC.org

#### **Lilburn Cooperative Ministry**

5329 Five Forks Trickum Road | Lilburn

Main: 770.931.8333 | Fax: 770.931.0392 | Kay@LilburnCoop.org

LilburnCoop.org

Ministry hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday,10:00am – 2:00pm Thrift store hours: Monday to Friday, 9:00am – 7:00pm and Saturday,

9:00am - 6:00pm

#### Mending the Gap, Inc.

585 Old Norcross Road, Suite A | Lawrenceville 404.729.5185

Mending-The-Gap.org

Donation hours: Wednesday and Friday, 10:30am – 1:30pm

# **Neighborhood Cooperative Ministries**

500 Pinnacle Court, Suite 510 | Norcross

Main: 770.263.0013

OurNCM.org

Client hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday,10:00am – 2:00pm | Tuesday,

6:00pm - 8:00pm | Saturday, 10:00am - noon

Doors are opened 30 minutes prior to each shift.

Donation hours: Monday to Friday, 9:00am – 4:00pm | Tuesday, 9:00am – 7:00pm | Saturday, 10:00am – noon

### **North Gwinnett Cooperative**

4395 Commerce Drive | Buford 770.271.9793 | 770.271.2939 | Info@NorthGwinnettCoop.org NorthGwinnettCoop.org

Food service hours: Monday, 6:00pm – 8:00pm | Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday, 10:00am – 2:00pm | Photo ID and current utility bill or lease required

#### **Overcomers House**

2114 Fountain Square | Snellville 678.615.7714 MyOvercomersHouse.com

Monday, Wednesday, Friday, and Saturday, 10:00am - 3:00pm

# **Praise Community Church**

329 Grayson Highway | Lawrenceville 770.963.4858 PraiseCommunityChurch.cc

# Salvation Army - Gwinnett County Service Unit

3455 Sugarloaf Parkway | Lawrenceville Main: 770.724.1660 | Financial Assistance: 404.486.2888

# Salvation Army - Metro Atlanta Area Command

1000 Center Place | Norcross P.O. Box 930188 404.486.2900 SalvationArmyAtlanta.org

#### Satisfeed

Life Church International 4830 River Green Parkway | Duluth 404.456.5448 | Tim.Satisfeed@gmail.com Satisfeed.org

#### **Snellville Church of Christ**

3025 Lenora Church Road | Snellville 770.972.6988 | Info@SnellvilleCofC.org SnellvilleCofC.org

#### **Southeast Gwinnett Cooperative Ministry**

55 Grayson Industrial Parkway | Grayson 770.985.5229 | Info@SEGwinnettCoop.org SEGwinnettCoop.org

#### **StreetWise**

1770 Cedars Road | Lawrenceville 678.985.9952 | ClientInfo@StreetWiseGeorgia.org StreetWiseGeorgia.org

Mobile food pantry offered second Saturday of every month.

# **Union Baptist Church – Exodus Outreach**

251 Bona Road | Buford 770.945.9064 | UnionBaptistChurch.251@gmail.com UnionBaptistChurchBuford.com

#### Vision of Life Ministries

458 North Chestnut Street | Lawrenceville 678.206.0688 | Webmaster@Vision-Of-Life.org Vision-Of-Life.org

# Financial, Utility, and Rental Assistance

# **Duluth Cooperative Ministries — Hands of Christ**

3395 Fox Street | P.O. Box 1974 | Duluth 770.623.9563 | Info@DuluthCo-op.org DuluthCo-op.org

Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 10:00am - 2:00pm

#### **Financial Parenthood**

3235 Satellite Boulevard, Building 400, Suite 300 | Duluth 404.980.3511 FinancialParentAcademy.com

# **Georgia Baptist Literacy Missions Ministry**

6405 Sugarloaf Parkway | Duluth 770.455.0404 | Toll Free: 800.746.4422 GABaptist.org/LiteracyMissions

Monday - Thursday, 8:30am - 4:30pm

#### HomeFirst Gwinnett - Norcross Assessment Center

5320 Jimmy Carter Boulevard | Norcross 770.847.6765 HomeFirstGwinnett.org

Monday - Friday, 8:30am - 4:30pm

#### Lawrenceville Cooperative Ministry, Inc.

52 Gwinnett Drive, Suite C | P.O. Box 1328 | Lawrenceville

Main: 770.339.7887 | Fax: 770.339.6161

LawrencevilleCoop@gmail.com

LawrencevilleCo-op.org

Donation hours: Monday, 9:00pm – 7:00pm | Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00am – 1:00pm | Wednesday and Friday,

9:00am – noon | Saturday, 10:00am – 11:30am Distribution hours: Monday, 5:00pm – 7:00pm | Wednesday and Friday, 9:00am – noon

# **Lilburn Cooperative Ministry**

5329 Five Forks Trickum Road | Lilburn

Main: 770.931.8333 | Fax: 770.931.0392 | Kay@LilburnCoop.org

LilburnCoop.org

Ministry hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 10:00am – 2:00pm

Thrift store hours: Monday to Friday, 9:00am – 7:00pm

and Saturday, 9:00am - 6:00pm

# **Neighborhood Cooperative Ministries**

500 Pinnacle Court, Suite 510 | Norcross

Main: 770.263.0013

OurNCM.org

Client hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 10:00am - 2:00pm |

Tuesday, 6:00pm - 8:00pm | Saturday, 10:00am - noon

Doors open 30 minutes prior to each shift.

Donation hours: Monday to Friday, 9:00am - 4:00pm | Tuesday, 9:00am - 7:00pm | Saturday, 10:00am - noon



#### **North Gwinnett Cooperative**

4395 Commerce Drive | Buford 770.271.9793 | 770.271.2939 | Info@NorthGwinnettCoop.org NorthGwinnettCoop.org

Food service hours: Monday, 6:00pm - 8:00pm | Wednesday,

Thursday, and Friday, 10:00am – 2:00pm | Photo ID and current utility bill or lease required

# Partnership for Community Action, Inc. — Gwinnett

5151 Brook Hollow Parkway, Suite 135 | Norcross Main: 404.929.2500 | Fax: 404.537.4302 | Info@PCAction.org PCAction.org

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm

# **Project RESET 2.0**

One Justice Square 446 West Crogan Street, Suite 250 | Lawrenceville 770.822.7501 | ProjectResetInfo@HomeFirstGwinnett.org GCGA.us/RentalAssistance

### Vital Signs

2626 Sardis Way | Buford Main: 404.419.6264 | Fax: 770.818.5469 | Admin@TheSource.Church VitalSignsReentryMinistry.org

# **Housing Assistance**

# **Buford Housing Authority**

2050 Hutchins Street | Buford

Main: 770.945.5212 | TDD: 800.545.1833 (ext. 764) | Fax: 770.945.0216 |

HABuford@BellSouth.net

HABuford.com

Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 4:30pm

### **Creative Community Services**

1650 Oakbrook Drive, Suite 445 | Norcross Main: 770.469.6226 | Fax: 770.469.6210

CCSGeorgia.org

# **Family Promise of Gwinnett County**

3495-B Sugarloaf Parkway | Lawrenceville 678.376.8950 | Info@FamilyPromiseGwinnett.org FamilyPromiseGwinnett.org

Office hours: 9:30am - 4:30pm

#### **Good Samaritan Ministries**

P.O. Box 321 | Buford 770.271.9888

# Home of Hope at Gwinnett Children's Shelter

3850 Tuggle Road | Buford 678.546.8770 HomeofHopeGCS.org

#### **IMPACT!** Group

40 Technology Parkway South, Suite 180 | Norcross Main: 678.808.4477 | Fax: 678.808.4478 | Info@TheImpactGroup.org

### **Judy House Ministry**

1475 Buford Drive | Lawrenceville 678.752.8731 | Info@JudyHouse.org JudyHouse.org

Monday - Friday, 9:00am - 6:00pm | Saturday, 10:00am - 4:00pm

### Just People, Inc.

1412 Oakbrook Drive | Norcross

Main: 770.441.1188 | Fax: 770.441.7506 | Contact@JustPeople.org

JustPeople.org

# **Lawrenceville Housing Authority**

502 Glenn Edge Drive | Lawrenceville Main: 770.963.4900 | Fax: 770.272.2967 LawrencevilleHA.org

#### **Lilburn Terrace**

420 Hillcrest Road | Lilburn

Main: 770.806.8156 | TDD: 1.800.255.0135 | Fax: 770.806.8606

Mansermar.com/Our-Communities/Lilburn-Terrace

# **Norcross Housing Authority**

19 Garner Street | Norcross 770.448.3668 | NHA209@ATT.net

Monday – Friday, 8:00am – noon

#### **NSPIRE Center**

1305 Lakes Parkway, Suite 121 | Lawrenceville Toll Free: 1.800.775.9020 | Assist@NSPIREOutreach.org NSPIREOutreach.org

#### Out of Darkness 24/7

Rescue Hotline: 404.941.6024 | General: 404.817.6502

OutofDarkness.org

#### Oxford House — Buttercup

1301 Buttercup Court | Lawrenceville 404.293.6432 OxfordHouse.org

### **Partnership Against Domestic Violence**

3939 Lavista Road, Suite E | Tucker 404.873.1766 Info@PADV.org PADV.org

#### **Quinn House**

555 Hurricane Shoals Road | Lawrenceville 770.962.0470 TheQuinnHouse.com Monday - Friday, 9:00am - 4:00pm

#### **Salvation Army**

SalvationArmyUSA.org

# Financial Emergency Services Center — Gwinnett

3455 Sugarloaf Parkway | Lawrenceville 404.486.2888 SouthernUSA.SalvationArmy.org/Metro-Atlanta/ Financial-Emergency-Services

### Sconiers Homeless Preventive Organization, Inc.

404.454.3554 | Shelter@SHPOInc.com SHPOInc.org

# **Veterans Resources**

# **Another Chance of Atlanta (Job Assistance)**

678.974.5989

# Disabled American Veteran, Gwinnett County Chapter 90

3163 West Main Street | Snellville 678.677.1312 DAV.org

Meeting held second Saturday of each month.

# **Gwinnett County VA Clinic**

1970 Riverside Parkway | Lawrenceville 404.329.2222

# **Hold My Guns (Firearm Storage)**

HoldMyGuns.org Please dial 911 for emergencies



# VA Southeast Network (Financial Assistance, Housing, and Job Assistance)

3700 Crestwood Parkway Suite 500 | Duluth 678.924.5700

#### **Veterans Crisis Line**

Dial 988 then press 1 Chat at VeteransCrisisLine.net/Chat Text 838255

# **Wounded Warrior Project (Housing and Counseling)**

1349 West Peachtree Street Suite 1800 | Atlanta 404.974.9234

# Other

# **Federal Bureau of Investigation**

Metro Atlanta Child Exploitation Task Force (MATCH) FBI Database 404.679.9000

# **Georgia Bureau of Investigations**

Child Exploitation and Computer Crimes Unit 404.270.8870 | 404.244.2600 (24-hour call center)



#### **HomeFirst Gwinnett - Norcross Assessment Center**

5320 Jimmy Carter Boulevard | Norcross 770.847.6765 HomeFirstGwinnett.org

Monday - Friday, 8:30am - 4:30pm

# National Center for Missing and Exploited Children

MissingKids.com

#### **OneStop**

OneStopHelp@GwinnettCounty.com GwinnettOneStop.com

### **OneStop Buford**

2755 Sawnee Avenue | Buford 678.225.5360 | OneStopBuford@GwinnettCounty.com

Monday – Thursday, 8:00am – 9:00pm | Friday, 8:00am – 7:00pm | Saturday, 8:00am – noon

### **OneStop Centerville**

3025 Bethany Church Road | Snellville 678.277.0228 | OneStopCenterville@GwinnettCounty.com

Monday – Thursday, 8:00am – 8:00pm | Friday, 8:00am – 5:00pm | Saturday, 8:00am – noon

#### **OneStop Norcross**

5030 Georgia Belle Court | Norcross 678.225.5400 | OneStopNorcross@GwinnettCounty.com Monday - Friday, 8:00am - 7:00pm | Saturday, 8:00am - noon

# Partnership Against Domestic Violence 24/7

Metro Atlanta Crisis Line: 404.873.1766 | National Crisis Line: 1.800.621.4673

# Rainbow Village

3427 Duluth Highway, #120 | Duluth 770.497.1888 | Info@GeorgiaWorks.net RainbowVillage.org

### **Receiving Hope Center**

1040 Boulevard SE, Suite M | Atlanta 470.467.3669 RHCReferrals@WellSpringLiving.org

# United Way of Greater Atlanta 2-1-1 24/7

2110nline.UnitedWayAtlanta.org

# **Prevention and Interventions**

# **Council of Youth Anti-Drug**

1140 Old Peachtree Road NW, Suite E | Duluth 678.336.9373 COYAD.org

# GUIDE, Inc.

750 S Perry Street, #310 | Lawrenceville 678.377.4131 Guidelnc.org



# **Hotlines**

Mosaic Georgia (formerly

Gwinnett Sexual Assault Counseling Center	866.900.6019
Ahimsa House	404.452.6248
Crisis Line and Safe House of Central Georgia	478.745.9292
Crisis Text Line	Text HOME to 741741
FAITH/Fight Abuse in the Home	888.782.1338
Georgia Crisis & Access Line	1.800.715.4225 / MyGCAL app for text and chat services
Georgia Statewide Domestic Violence Hotline	1.800.334.2836
Gwinnett County Police Department Behavioral Health Unit	770.513.5436 PDBehavioralHealthUnit@ GwinnettCounty.com
Grady Rape Crisis Center	404.616.4861
Harmony House CAC	706.680.4723
Harmony House Domestic Violence Shelter	706.885.1525
liveSAFE Resources (formerly YWCA of Northwest GA)	770.427.3390
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	1.800.273.TALK (8255) / Chat online at SuicidePreventionLifeline.org

North Georgia Mountain Crisis Network	706.632.8400
Peace Place	770.586.0927
Piedmont Rape Crisis Center	770.586.5423
Rape Crisis and Sexual Assault Services	706.724.5200
Rape Crisis Center of the Coastal Empire	912.233.7273
Rape Response, Inc.	770.503.7273
Ruth's Cottage/The Patticake House	229.388.1541
Safe Harbor Children's Advocacy Center & Connie Smith Rape Crisis Center	912.233.7273
SAFE/Support in Abusive Family Emergencies	706.379.3000
Satilla Advocacy Services (Rape Crisis)	912.283.0987
Sexual Assault Center of NW Georgia	866.655.8625
Sexual Assault Support Center, Inc.	706.571.6010
Sexual Assault Victim's Advocacy Center	706.419.8775
Southern Crescent Sexual Assault Center	770.477.2177

Statesboro Regional Sexual Assault Center	866.489.2225
Suicide and Crisis Lifeline	Dial "988" 988Lifeline.org
The Cottage - Sexual Assault Center of NE Georgia	1.877.363.1912
The Lily Pad	229.435.0074
The Refuse Domestic Violence Shelter and Rape Crisis Center, Inc.	912.538.9935
The Treehouse Children's Child Advocacy Center	229.977.1639
The Trevor Project (LGTBQ Youth)	1.866.488.7386 or visit online via TrevorChat
West Georgia Rape Crisis Center	770.834.7273
WINGS/Women in Need of God's Shelter. Inc.	478.272.8000

# For more information

#### **District Attorney**

Gwinnett Judicial Circuit 75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville, GA 30046

Located on the third floor of the Gwinnett Justice and Administration Center.

#### Call us

770.822.8400

#### **Email us**

DistrictAttorney@GwinnettCounty.com

#### Join our programs

GwinnettCounty.com/DAPrograms

#### Follow us

GwinnettCountyDA | Instagram GwinnettCountyDA | Facebook GwinnettDA | X



Scan to learn more about the Gwinnett County District Attorney's Office.